# Meeting Minutes City Council Regular Meeting

June 13, 2024 | 6:00 p.m. Chandler City Council Chambers 88 E. Chicago St., Chandler, AZ



#### **Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Kevin Hartke at 6:01 p.m.

#### **Roll Call**

#### **Council Attendance**

Mayor Kevin Hartke
Vice Mayor OD Harris
Councilmember Angel Encinas
Councilmember Christine Ellis
Councilmember Mark Stewart
Councilmember Matt Orlando
Councilmember Jane Poston

#### **Appointee Attendance**

Joshua Wright, City Manager Kelly Schwab, City Attorney Dana DeLong, City Clerk

#### **Invocation**

The invocation was given by Pastor Robert Felix, Chandler Presbyterian Church.

#### **Pledge of Allegiance**

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember Stewart.

#### **Consent Agenda and Discussion**

#### **Airport**

1. Construction Agreement No. Al2206.401, with Rural Electric, Inc., for the Automated Weather Observing System (AWOS) Replacement

Move City Council award Construction Agreement No. Al2206.401 to Rural Electric, Inc., for the Automated Weather Observing System (AWOS) replacement, in an amount not to exceed \$225,800.

#### City Clerk

2. Approval of Minutes

Move City Council approve the Council meeting minutes of the Special Meeting - Budget Briefing of April 26, 2024; the Special Meeting of May 20, 2024; the Study Session of May 20, 2024; the Work Session of May 23, 2024; the Regular Meeting of May 23, 2024; and the Special Meeting of June 3, 2024.

#### **City Manager**

3. Resolution No. 5813 Authorizing the Execution of a License Agreement with Salt River Project (SRP), Granting the City Access to SRP Property on the Northwest Corner of Frye Road and the Consolidated Canal for the Construction, Maintenance, and Operation of Frye Road Collector Street Improvements

Move City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 5813 authorizing the execution of a license agreement with Salt River Project (SRP), granting the city access to SRP property on the northwest corner of Frye Road and the Consolidated Canal for the construction, maintenance, and operation of Frye Road collector street improvements.

#### **Community Services**

- 4. Professional Services Agreement No. PR2205.451, with Dibble CM, LLC, for the Brooks Crossing Park Improvements Construction Management Services

  Move City Council award Professional Services Agreement No. PR2205.451 to Dibble CM, LLC, for the Brooks Crossing Park Improvements Construction Management Services, in an amount not to exceed \$131,480.
- 5. Resolution No. 5811 Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Chandler Unified School District No. 80 Move City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 5811 authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Chandler Unified School District (CUSD) No. 80 and the City of Chandler for the shared use of City and District property and the waiver of facility fees and defined development-related fees.
- 6. Job Order Project Agreement No. PR2205.401 with DNG Construction, LLC, Pursuant to Job Order Master Agreement No. JOC2420, for the Brooks Crossing Park Improvements Move City Council award Job Order Project Agreement No. PR2205.401 to DNG Construction, LLC, Pursuant to Job Order Master Agreement No. JOC2420, for the Brooks Crossing Park Improvements, in an amount not to exceed \$1,987,588.

#### **Development Services**

7. Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 5099, Rezoning PLH23-0056 Viviendo, Located at the Southeast Corner of Ocotillo and McQueen Roads Click to View Rezoning

Move City Council adopt Ordinance No. 5099 approving PLH23-0056 Viviendo, Rezoning from PAD for Neighborhood Commercial and congregate care to PAD for single-family residential, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning and Zoning Commission.

8. Introduction and Tentative Adoption of Ordinance No. 5101, Rezoning, PLH23-0070 Guerrero Residence, 943, 953 and 963 North Mill Avenue, Generally Located ½ Mile East of the Southeast Corner of Kyrene and Ray Roads Click to View Move City Council introduce and tentatively adopt Ordinance No. 5101 approving PLH23-0057 Guerrero Residence, Rezoning from Agricultural District (AG-1) to Planned Area Development (PAD) for Single-Family Residential with reduced setbacks, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning and Zoning Commission.

#### COUNCILMEMBER ENCINAS declared a conflict of interest on Item No. 8.

- 9. Introduction and Tentative Adoption of Ordinance No. 5102, Rezoning, PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices, located at 500 N. Juniper Drive, Generally Located 1/2 Mile North and West of Chandler Boulevard and McClintock Drive Click to View Move City Council introduce and tentatively adopt Ordinance No. 5102 approving PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices, amending the existing PAD to allow medical office uses, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning and Zoning Commission.
- 10. Introduction and Tentative Adoption of Ordinance No. 5103, Annexation, ANX23-0003, Approving the Annexation of Approximately 13.57 Acres of Land South of the Southeast Corner of Arizona Avenue and Germann Road Click to View Move City Council introduce and tentatively adopt Ordinance No. 5103 approving ANX23-0003 Annexation of 13.57 acres located at the southeast corner of Arizona Ave and Germann Road, as recommended by Planning staff.
- 11. Preliminary Plat PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center, Generally Located 1/4 Mile South of the Southeast Corner of Arizona Avenue and Germann Road Click to View Move City Council approve Preliminary Plat PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center, subject to conditions as recommended by the Planning and Zoning Commission.
- 12. Use Permit and Entertainment Use Permit, PLH24-0004 The Forum, for a Time Extension for a Series 6 Bar License and an Entertainment Use Permit for Live Music Inside and on an Outdoor Patio at 2301 South Stearman Drive, Generally Located South of the Southwest Corner of Gilbert and Germann Roads Click to View

  Move City Council approve Use Permit and Entertainment Use Permit, PLH24-0004 The Forum, subject to the conditions recommended by Planning and Zoning Commission.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS declared a conflict of interest on Item No. 12.

#### **Facilities and Fleet**

13. Agreement No. FS2-928-4310, Amendment No. 3, for Auto Body Repair Services Move City Council approve Agreement No. FS2-928-4310, Amendment No. 3, with Allard Collision, LLC, for auto body repair services, for an amount not to exceed \$250,000, for the period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.

#### **Information Technology**

- 14. Agreement No. 4506, Amendment No. 4, with WalkMe, Inc., for the Digital Adoption Platform
  - Move City Council approve Agreement No. 4506, Amendment No. 4, with WalkMe, Inc., for the Digital Adoption Platform, in an amount not to exceed or total \$161,700, for the period of one year, beginning June 30, 2024, through June 29, 2025.
- 15. Agreement No. 4730, for Permitting Software and Support Services

  Move City Council approve Agreement No. 4730, with Accela, Inc., for permitting software
  and support services, for a period of five years, in an amount not to exceed \$754,654 in the
  first year.
- 16. Purchase of Upgrade for Virtual Meeting Hardware and Software Move City Council approve the purchase of Cisco Webex room kit upgrades, from Sentinel Technologies, Inc., utilizing the 1GPA Agreement No. 22-02PV-18, in an amount not to exceed \$695,000.
- 17. Purchase of Information Technology Research Subscription Services

  Move City Council approve the purchase of information technology research subscription
  services, from Gartner, Inc., utilizing the State of Arizona Contract No. CTR053240, in an
  amount not to exceed \$244,873, for the period of one year, beginning July 1, 2024, through
  June 30, 2025.
- 18. Purchase of Information Technology Temporary Staffing Services

  Move City Council approve the purchase of information technology temporary staffing services, from Computer Aid, Inc., utilizing the Sourcewell Contract No. 071321-CAI, in an amount not to exceed \$7,129,534, for a period of one year, beginning July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.
- 19. Purchase of Oracle Annual Support and Maintenance Click to View Move City Council approve the purchase of Oracle annual support and maintenance, from Mythics, Inc., utilizing the Omnia Partners Contract No. R190801, in the amount of \$408,635, for a period of one year, beginning August 1, 2024, through July 31, 2025.

#### **Management Services**

- 20. Resolution No. 5799 Authorizing Submittal of an Indian Gaming Revenue Sharing Grant Application from Dignity Health Foundation East Valley to Ak-Chin Indian Community Move City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 5799 authorizing the submittal of a \$206,648 pass-through Indian Gaming Revenue Sharing Grant Application from the Dignity Health Foundation East Valley to the Ak-Chin Indian Community for a Pilot Behavioral Health Program.
- 21. Agreement No. IT1-918-4343, Amendment No. 3, for Business License Portal Applications and Managed Support Services

  Move City Council approve Agreement No. IT1-918-4343, Amendment No. 3, with Parsus Solutions, LLC, for business license portal applications and managed support services, in an amount not to exceed \$300,000, for the period of one year, beginning June 15, 2024, through June 14, 2025.
- 22. New License Series 12, Restaurant Liquor License Application for Wade Alan Stooks, Agent, Gravity Solutions Chandler, LLC, DBA Slick City Action Park Move for recommendation to the State Department of Liquor Licenses and Control for approval of the State Liquor Job No. 282704, a Series 12, Restaurant Liquor License, for Wade Alan Stooks, Agent, Gravity Solutions Chandler, LLC, DBA Slick City Action Park, located at 845 N. 54th Street, and approval of the City of Chandler, Series 12, Restaurant Liquor License No. 306816.

#### **Neighborhood Resources**

23. Resolution No. 5810, Approving and Authorizing Agreements with Recovery Cafe Arizona and EMPACT-Suicide Prevention Center for the Provision of Opioid Treatment and Prevention Services

Move City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 5810, approving and authorizing agreements with Recovery Cafe Arizona and EMPACT-Suicide Prevent Center, for the provision of Opioid treatment and prevention services, in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS declared a conflict of interest on Item No. 23.

24. Resolution No. 5814, Approving Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. CC-22-24-037-X-00 for Housing Stability Services

Move City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 5814 approving Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. CC-22-24-037-X-00 between Maricopa County, administered by its Human Services Department, and the City of Chandler to accept Community Services Block Grant funds in the amount of \$150,000 for Housing Stability

Services; authorizing the City Manager to assign all related documents and assurances on behalf of the City of Chandler; and authorizing the City Manager to take all action necessary or prudent to implement the grant.

#### **Police Department**

25. Purchase of Handheld Narcotics Analyzers

Move City Council approve the purchase of handheld narcotics analyzers, from Thermo
Scientific Portable Analytical Instruments, Inc., in the amount of \$152,527.49.

#### **Public Works and Utilities**

- 26. Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 5098 Granting a Non-Exclusive Underground High Voltage Power Easement to Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District to Accommodate the Installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Stations on the Amazon Site at 3405 S. McQueen Road, Chandler, Arizona Move City Council approve final adoption of Ordinance No. 5098 granting a Non-Exclusive Underground High Voltage Power Easement to SRP, in consideration for the payment of \$18,500.00 to accommodate the installation of electric vehicle charging stations on the Amazon site at 3405 S. McQueen Road, Chandler, Arizona.
- 27. Introduction and Tentative Adoption of Ordinance No. 5100 Authorizing a Contract and Grant of Easement with the United States of America for Irrigation Facilities Located at the Northwest Corner of Dobson Road and Pecos Road

  Move City Council introduce and tentatively adopt Ordinance No. 5100 authorizing the City of Chandler to enter into a Contract and Grant of Easement with the United States of America for irrigation facilities located at the northwest corner of Dobson Road and Pecos Road in consideration for payment of the market value of the property from CRP/Sparrow Chandler Owner, LLC.
- 28. Agreement No. PW0-745-4183, Amendment No. 9, with M.R. Tanner Development and Construction, Inc., for Street Maintenance Repaving, Surface Seal, and Repair Services Move City Council approve Agreement No. PW0-745-4183, Amendment No. 9, with M.R. Tanner Development and Construction, Inc., for street maintenance repaving, surface seal, and repair services, increasing the spending limit by \$400,000.
- 29. Professional Services Agreement No. WA2103.452, Amendment No. 1, with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades Programming
  - Move City Council award Professional Services Agreement No. WA2103.452, Amendment No.1, to Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades Programming, increasing the agreement amount by \$1,398,805.

- 30. Professional Services Agreement No. WA2103.451, Amendment No. 4, with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades Construction Management Services
  - Move City Council award Professional Services Agreement No. WA2103.451, Amendment No. 4, to Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades Construction Management Services, increasing the agreement amount by \$1,286,450.
- 31. Construction Manager at Risk Construction Services Agreement No. WA2103.402, with Archer Western Construction, for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades GMP-2
  - Move City Council award CMAR Construction Services Agreement No. WA2103.402, to Archer Western Construction, for the Pecos Surface Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades GMP-2, in an amount not to exceed \$8,360,342.
- 32. Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) Construction Services Agreement No. WW2210.401, Change Order No. 1, with B&F Contracting, Inc., for the Price Road Frontage Road Sewer Rehabilitation
  - Move City Council award CMAR Construction Services Agreement No. WW2210.401, Change Order No. 1, to B&F Contracting, Inc., for the Price Road Frontage Road Sewer Rehabilitation, in an amount not to exceed \$1,064,143.72.

#### **Consent Agenda Motion and Vote**

Councilmember Stewart moved to approve the Consent Agenda of the June 13, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting; Seconded by Councilmember Ellis.

Motion carried unanimously (7-0), with the exception of Item No. 8, which passed 6-0 with Councilmember Encinas declaring a conflict of interest, and Item Nos. 12 & 23, which passed 6-0 with Vice Mayor Harris declaring a conflict of Interest.

#### **Public Hearing**

33. Public Hearing on Adoption of the FY 2024-25 Annual Budget, 2025-2034 Capital Improvement Program (CIP), and Setting the FY 2024-25 Property Tax Levies

MATT DUNBAR, Budget & Policy Director, presented the following presentation.

- FY 2024-25 Proposed Budget
- 2025-2034 Capital Improvement Program CIP
- 2024-25 Property Tax Levy
- FY 2024-25 Proposed Budget "Making it Happen"
- Total Budget \$1,629,072,684 Total General Fund: \$577,776,840

#### • Proposed Budget

- Adheres to financial policies and is structurally balanced
  - Ongoing for ongoing and one-time for one-time
- Uses Strategic Framework to guide decisions
- o Provides for cost-effective, quality services
- Maintains long-term financial sustainability
- Resident engagement through input opportunities
  - Kickoff, Resident Budget Survey & Three Workshops
  - All-day Budget Briefing
  - Tentative and Final Adoption in May/June
- FY 2024-25 Proposed Budget Drivers (all funds)

#### Revenues

- Revenues reflect actual economic environment with additional analysis on sustainable level
- Increases coming from continued development & decreases from Residential Rental revenue
- o State Shared revenues updated with latest projections using State and League forecasts

#### Expenditures

- Funding to convert one-time funded positions to ongoing, maintain service delivery after adjusting for inflation, and ensure enhancements are in strategic focus areas
- Personnel costs increasing to invest in city workforce and retain employees; market, merit, and healthcare. Reflects ongoing savings from PSPRS employer contribution
- Capital projects increased to address aging infrastructure, inflation, and new infrastructure

#### Grants

- Continued focus on finding Grant opportunities and having "shovel ready" projects that may qualify
- Debts & Actions Reducing Cost
  - o Maintain AAA bond rating to minimize cost of borrowing for capital projects
  - Maintain funded status of Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) to ensure unfunded liability does not grow
  - o Solar energy investment for utility cost savings
  - Turf to Xeriscape capital project for utility cost savings

#### Operating Budget Highlights

- o Reduce city primary property tax rate, no change to Transaction Privilege Tax (TPT) rates
- o No planned Water, Wastewater, or Solid Waste rate changes in the new Fiscal Year
- Budget maintains existing service levels and enhances programs tied to Strategic Framework
- Adds funding for new labor association commitments and general employee merit/market

- Continues debt elimination: \$7M in one-time funding for pay-off maintenance of Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRs) liability
- Maintains strong reserves including 15% General Fund contingency and \$10M budget stabilization reserve
- 2025-2034 CIP Highlights
  - 2025-2034 CIP total is \$2,488,884,031(\$525M more than the 2024-2033 CIP)
  - Updated to reflect additional utility projects and project costs to current values
  - o Increased focus on aging infrastructure
  - Voter Bond authorization to support capital plan is shortened by inflation
  - \$2.49B Total 10-Year CIP
  - \$876.5M Total FY 2024 25 CIP
- Public Hearing FY 2024-25 Property Tax Levy
- Breakdown of \$1 of Typical Chandler Property Tax Bill
  - Public Schools and Community College Districts 70cents
  - Maricopa County & Special Districts 19 cents
  - City of Chandler 11 Cents
  - \*Based on 2023 Tax Bill information. Exact split will vary depending on the school district and any other special taxing districts on the bill.
- FY 2024-25 Property Tax Levy
  - FY 2023-24 LPV \$3.900B 203-24 Levy \$42,612,435
  - FY2024-25 LPV \$4.108B 2024-25 Levy \$44,473,791
  - +5.3% increase 0.9% New Property 4.4% Appreciation Levy Increase \$1,861,356
  - Tax rate reduction from \$1.0926 to \$1.0826 reduces impact of limited Property Value (LPV) increase
  - o Reduces property tax rate for the 9<sup>th</sup> consecutive year
- Impact of City Tax Rate Reduction on Median Value Homeowner
- Key Budget Dates
- Questions

VICE MAYOR HARRIS confirmed that a yes vote would lower the property tax rates in the City of Chandler.

MR. DUNBAR said tonight's vote sets anticipated tax revenues in the budget; the actual rate setting will happen at the end of June. Thursday will be the final day of adopting the tax levy lowering taxes for the people of Chandler.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS asked about the appreciation of values for the properties in Chandler.

MR. DUNBAR explained that Maricopa County evaluates property values across the county. They assess the new properties added to the tax rolls each year and the actual value of existing properties in Chandler. After the assessment, they send out property valuations and the

associated tax levy. A state statute limits property value increases to 5% per year, and this year the average increase was 4.4%.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS asked how long they have been lowering the property taxes.

MR. DUNBAR said this will be the ninth consecutive year of property tax reductions.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS asked if there was an increase in any other taxes in the City of Chandler.

MR. DUNBAR said there have been no other tax increases for the residents.

COUNCILMEMBER STEWART thanked the staff for the process.

VICE MAYOR HARRIS asked about the third-party budget audit and compliance with state statutes regarding the third-party review.

MR. DUNBAR clarified that a third-party financial audit is conducted with the annual consolidated financial report, not the actual budget documents. The audit team comes in after the fact and reviews all expenditures to make sure Chandler is following all the requirements.

#### **Informational**

- 34. Special Event Liquor Licenses and Temporary and Permanent Extensions of Liquor License Premises Administratively Approved
- 35. May 1, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

#### **Unscheduled Public Appearances**

MAYOR HARTKE discussed unscheduled public appearances and confirmed with the City Attorney that he has the authority to change meetings and work sessions. He also mentioned adding a public comment portion to future work sessions and council subcommittees and acknowledged receiving a comment card from Linda Sawyer, which will be added to the meeting record.

LES MINKUS of Chandler, AZ, provided comments advocating for the right of Chandler residents to speak at all City public meetings, including study sessions, work sessions, and committee meetings. He submitted a formal request three months ago, supported by 100 signatures from Chandler residents. The request has not been put on the agenda or brought to a vote by the Mayor and Council, despite apparent agreement from the majority of Council members. Mr. Minkus emphasized the need for transparency before the upcoming election and urged the Mayor and Council to vote on the matter at the next Council meeting. He believes voters have the right to know where each Council member stands on this issue.

SAMANTHA HAYES, of Gilbert, AZ, shared concerns about the behavior of Officer Tyler Service from the Chandler Police Department on school campuses within the Chandler Unified School District. She has addressed several incidents involving Officer Service and a black family at Bogel Junior High School. Ms. Hayes highlighted that Officer Tyler Service's actions have been unprofessional, retaliatory, and biased, specifically targeting the mother and her children. She emphasized that such behavior fosters an environment of fear and distrust and underlined the Council's need for immediate and decisive action. Samantha urged a thorough investigation of Officer Service's conduct, implementation of comprehensive bias training for all school resource officers, and exploration of alternative models of school safety that do not heavily rely on police presence. She emphasized that creating a nurturing and unbiased environment is crucial for all students' well-being and educational success.

BRIDGET VEGA, of Gilbert, AZ, expressed gratitude to the Mayor and Council for their proactive efforts in creating a safer community for the youth following the assault and murder of Preston Lord seven months ago. She called for transparency, mandated training for School Resource Officers (SROs), and improved communication between parents, schools, and SROs in the Chandler Unified School District. Ms. Vega asked for accountability and safety; she highlighted instances of physical assaults, sexual assaults, bullying, and drug-related incidents on school campuses. Ms. Vega asked the Council to prioritize the well-being of the youth and to seek justice for victims of violence.

SEDINA, shared concerns about biased policing and unfair treatment by the Chandler Police Department, particularly mentioning Officer Tyler Service at Bogle Junior High School. Sedina mentioned an incident involving her child being assaulted on school premises, which led to the child facing unjust disciplinary actions and being offered a misdemeanor charge, despite being the victim. Sedina emphasized the need for a thorough investigation into the matter and expressed the desire for equitable and fair treatment from law enforcement and school authorities.

#### **Current Events**

This item was not discussed at this meeting.

#### **Adjourn**

The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 p.m.

ATTEST: <u>Dana R. D. Sang</u> City Clerk

Kevin Harthe Mayor

Approval Date of Minutes: June 27, 2024

#### **Certification**

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of Regular Meeting of the City Council of Chandler, Arizona, held on the 13th day of June 2024. I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

DATED this 27th day of June, 2024.

Page **12** of **12** 



#### **COMMENT CARD**

If you wish to submit written comments to the City Council regarding any item, agendized or not, please complete this form and submit to the City Clerk

Where Values Make The Difference Clerk.			
Date: 6-13-24			
Agenda Item No. (If applicable)	⊠ Support	☐ Oppose	
See Attached			
			_
			-
Name: Linda Sawyer			
Address:			
City/State/Zip Chandler Az	8	5224	
Phone:			
*Note: Contact information is included as	part of the Public	Record.	

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

RE: PUBLIC RIGHT TO SPEAK AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

IT'S ESSENTIAL FOR THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL TO AFFORD CHANDLER RESIDENTS THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS.

#### A YES VOTE WILL INDICATE THAT THE

- MAYOR AND COUNCIL WANT TO HEAR FROM RESIDENTS.
- MAYOR AND COUNCIL WANT COMPLETE INFORMATION, FROM ALL SOURCES, TO MAKE WELL INFORMED DECISIONS THAT IMPACT THE 280,000 RESIDENTS THEY SERVE.

#### A NO VOTE WILL INDICATE

- MAYOR AND COUNCIL DON'T WANT TO HEAR FROM RESIDENTS.
- MAYOR AND COUNCIL ARE NOT INTERESTED IN RECEIVING INFORMATION, FROM ALL SOURCES, IN ORDER TO MAKE WELL INFORMED DECISIONS THAT IMPACT THE 280,000 RESIDENTS THEY SERVE.

#### DocuSign Envelope ID: B529AFC0-37FF-40B0-947F-3957978D7114 City Council Meeting **Unscheduled Public Appearances** Received from Les Minkus

CHANDLER CITY CLERK THN 13 2024 PM2:21

#### faminkus@msn.com

From:

Arizona Corporation Commission < communications@azcc.gov>

Sent:

Monday, June 10, 2024 12:54 PM

To:

faminkus@msn.com

Subject:

How to Participate in the June 11, 2024 Open Meeting

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE | 06-10-2024

Media Contact

Nicole Garcia

Direct

1 (602) 542-0728

E-mail

ngarcia@azcc.gov

How to Participate in the June 11, 2024 Open Meeting

Phoenix, Ariz. – Arizona residents are encouraged to participate by providing public comment in the upcoming Open Meeting of the Arizona Corporation Commission scheduled for Tuesday, June 11, 2024. There are several items on the agenda, including UNS Electric, Inc.'s proposed Black Mountain Expansion Project (L-00000F-24-0056-00230). The Commissioners will only hear public comment during the hearing from those who submit requests prior to the beginning of the meeting at 10:00 AM.

Members of the public who plan to attend the hearing have several options:

- 1. In-person
- 2. Over the phone: Please dial 1-877-309-3457 Passcode: 801972877## to 30 minutes before every Open Meeting

Phone lines are available up

- Video Conferencing using a WebEx link
- 4. Watching live stream video of the hearing at http://www.azcc.gov/live

Public input is welcome and oftentimes informative to the Commission. Members of the public who would like to speak on the matter during the hearing must submit a "Request to Speak" BEFORE the start of the hearing.

Registered members of the public can provide comment during the meeting either in-person, telephonically, or through video conferencing. There are TWO options to submit a "Request to Speak":

- 1. In-person on the day of the Open Meeting members may sign up to speak at a kiosk placed outside of the hearing room.
- Online at https://efiling.azcc.gov/cases
- In the section "Request to Speak at Open Meetings, click one of the options
- Click on the hearing date 06/11/2024 10:00 AM
- Click on agenda item number you wish to speak on

- Complete request form, then click on the green "submit" tab.
- User Guide can be found at https://azcc.gov/news/2024/03/20/request-to-speak-or-comment-user-guide

The Chairman will have access to the list of submitted requests and will call persons to speak at the appropriate time. Each speaker will be provided three minutes for public comment. The Chairman has sole discretion in calling on persons to speak and may ask persons with similar comments to designate a representative to speak on their behalf. If so, the representative of the group will be provided five minutes for public comment.

Those who need further assistance may contact our Customer Services representatives at (602) 542-4251.

###

The Arizona Corporation Commission was established by Article 15 in the Arizona Constitution to regulate public utilities and business incorporation. Five elected Commissioners oversee executive, legislative, and judicial proceedings on behalf of Arizonans when it comes to their water, electricity, telephone, and natural gas resources as well as the regulation of securities, pipeline, and railroad safety.



Arizona Corporation Commission | 1200 W. Washington Street | Phoenix, AZ 85007

subscribe

×

_	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Javil Schwar Al	David Schwartzer		5/25/24
2.	Ham h Allawa A	Laurie Schwartzer		5/25/24
3	Phyllis Smirked	PHYLLIS S. MINKUS		5/26/24
4	Brallower	RETHANY KAAKOVSH		5/24/24
5	Trust 1	Peter Fage		5/26/24
6	2 mark	Lisa Foye		5/26/24
7	Theren	Edouard Ishae		5/26/24
8	South	Josephe Ishac		5/20/24
9	Alt In	Rob Zunn.		5226/24
10	Karen Zawoni	Karenzanoni		SIZUNY
Revi	sed 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	Maria Maria	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form compli-	es with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME LES/125MW	Ku5	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register
vote in the county of MARICOPA, i	n the state of Arizona, hereby verif	fy that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in n
	ddress given as their residence or	n the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political pa	irty that is not entitled to conlinued	d representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
		Les
		Signature of Circulator
		LESLIE S. MINKUS
		Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
The state of the s		
	-	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
		CHANDLES, AZ 85249
		City or Town and Zip Code

Revised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State

_	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Karen M. Vallis	KAREN M. VOLLIS		5-28-24
2	Dek Klesse	Glenn Klassen		5/28-24
3	Low Shugarr	Lois Shugari		5/28/24
4	Kerry & Shugan	KevinShugar		5/28/24
5	Chys Huy	THE SOUTH PRESHALL		5/24/24
6	Charles Selh Morphh	Charles Schuziernizonie		5/x/21
7	Folinh Loca	DeBolah Kirco		5/28/24
8	Robert Joseph Lects	Robers TRICH		5/20/24
9	Marsha Ann Atken	Marsha Atkin		5-28-24
10	mithal F. Jutter	MICHAEL MITTES		5-12-24
Rev	ised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	and the same of th	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	s with Arizona law
	5		, and the form complete	o will Alizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME	LERIE S. MINKUS	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified toregister to
vote in the county of	TTY	rify that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated andthat in my
belief each signer was a quali	fied elector who resides at the address given as their residence	on the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the sig	ner is a member of a political party that is not entitled to continue	ed representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
	* * **	Elean
		Signature of Circulator
	and a second second second second	LESTIE S. MINKUS
e 2		Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
		Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
		CHANDLEL, 42 85249

City or Town and Zip Code

Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1 Gh Shi	John Kukovich		5/28/24
2 Juli	Lora Robinson		5/28/24
3 IIII M	wn miles		21 1
4 Paril Bul	DAVID BRAND		5/28/24
Justy Brond	Susan Brand		5/28/24
Calylis Gests	PHYLLIS L'ESIER		5/28/24
Garbert	Charles Herbert		5-28-24
The state of the s	DEGEL STANK		5/28/24
Ellaine Schappacher	Elizabeth Blaine Shomacha		
a leasen la	THOMAS, OKAN STRUMPARK		5/28/24 5/20/21
evised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	,	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	as with Arizona law

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

	LESTIES. MINK	ius	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who	is otherwise qualified to register to
vote in the county of	M4M CopA	, in the state of Arizona, hereby ve	rify that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence or	n the date indicated and that in m
belief each signer was a qua	alified elector who resides at	the address given as their residence	on the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the	party from which the candidate
seeking nomination, or the s	igner is a member of a politic	cal party that is not entitled to continue	ed representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independen	nt or no party preferred.
			Leve	
			Signature of Circulator	
		13		* = T = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =
			LESIE S. MINKUS	. 7
*			Typed or Printed Name of Circulator	
			Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence loca on the petition)	tion shall be included
			CHANDLER, AZ 85249	
			City or Town and Zip Code	

Revised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State

	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Laura alexander	Laura Alexander		with the proper
2	anno	Jand Prosise		6/6/24
3	Jucht Hosel	Judith Rosen		6/6/2024
4	Affr Saly	Jeffrey Scoby		6/6/2024
5	chrys	MARK RIESTERER		6/6/2029
6	Anda Deppel	LINDA KEPPEC		10/10/
7	Luio Sex	Laurre Fagen		6/1/
8	Don Villa	DAWN VURADIAD URZ		6/6/14
9	an will so	MILLAGE L. ROGERS		6/6/29
10	floor	LESLIP MINKUR		6/6/24
Rev	ised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	Personal Programme Control Control	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	a with A day

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
nat each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
e date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
presentation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
thee.
Signature of Circulator
LESTIE S MINKUS
Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
CHANDER, AZ 85249

City or Town and Zip Code

	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	And Down	Ann Beum		6-10-221
2	MAREN MYAYON	Nappis MC/ 1006/62		6-1024
3	Elisabeth Allism	ElizAbeth Allison		
4	Parol Solus	Carol Solun		6-10-24
5	A JOhn	Beatiz Shehi		6-10-24
6	Idial	Haling Leibopitz		6-6/22
7	My Shins	Heather Stivers		10/19/71
8	PlasM1	Dorothy Wystaff		- 6/10/24
9	DRIMAN-	DB, SULLIVAN		6/10/24
10	alin Hartbarge	Alissa Harshbarger		6/10/21
Revi	sed 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	<i>-</i>	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	es with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME US LESTER	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
vote in the county of IARICOPA, in the state of Arizona, hereby verify	that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides at the address given as their residence on	the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political party that is not entitled to continued r	representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
	On 11: Start
g same of all the same and the desired established \$1.500 as	Signature of Circulator
er e	PHYLLIS LOSTER
	Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
	CHANCLEY, AZ 85249
	O'L T

City or Town and Zip Code

-	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Mis Du	Michael Harshbarger		6/10/24
2	agotish	Kraig Wight		06/10/24
3	32	Ning Guan		06/19/24
4	Bounded A for e.	RENAUD A, CONCIN =		D 66 (18)
5	Alyter Jorgtia	Phyllis LONGTIN		6-10-24
6	In The	- GREG TATERSON		6-10-24
7	Cooper Russen	Cooper Patterson		6-10-24
8	Kuli glatters-	Kelli J. Patterson		6-10-24
9	Helen Weisman	KELEN WEISMAN		6-11/24
10	9	JAMES LARA		6-11/24
Rev	rised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State	the second second	Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form compli	ies with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

vote in the county of Maricopa, in the state of Arizona, hereby verify	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to y that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides at the address given as their residence on	the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political party that is not entitled to continued	representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
	Signature of Circulator
	Phyllis Loster  Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
	CHAPOLER, AZ 85249  City or Town and Zip Code

_	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Sitra			è/11/-11
2	Hand	RoHi Kammar		6/11/24
3	andfall	Elizatah Greggin		6/11/54
4	Jacon 1	Peggy DumAS		5-11-24
5	Clexaldre M	Geraldine Duke		611.24
6	William Isalt	William (State		6/11/24
7	Susa E. Whaler	Susan E. Wheeler		4/11/2024
8	Migankelly	Megan Kelly		lo/11/2024
9		Greg Elson		6/11/2024
10	Joseph M. Vitus	Joseph M. DiFiona		56/11/24
Revi	sed 07/3 1/2019, Secretary of State		Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	es with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME LINDA M SAWYER	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
vote in the county of MARICOPA, in the state of Arizona, hereby verify the	hat each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides at the address given as their residence on tr	e date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political party that is not entitled to continued re	presentation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
	Ms.
	Signature of Circulator
	Linda M Sawyer
	Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
	Chandler Az 85224

City or Town and Zip Code

	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	Cathleen Chappen	CATHLERO CHIZPPELL		06-06-24
2	Carridge Ral A	andy BAThes		1 1 22
3	De St Day	Davight FLESTIS O		11/24
4	Banh	maric Dodgow		0/1/24
5	Popula Cles	JOSHUA ASKEC		6/16/24
6	Inon Ostgley	- Jun Ho Keer		6/11/2
7	Karen Deadiga	pewithkaren & gmail		6/11/24
8	Mik Heale	MARK HEALY		6/11/20
9	Claus Morosce	Claire Morgan		4/11/24
10	(arly)/mike	Curta J. Tucker		6/11/24
Kel	rised 97/31/2019, Secretary of State		Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complie	es with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME LASILE S. MINKUS	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
COUNTY	that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides at the address given as their residence on seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political party that is not entitled to continued	the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking normination, or the signer is a member or a political party that is not entitled to continued	representation on the ballot, of the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
	alexan and
	Signature of Circulator
*	Leslie S. Minkus
	Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
	Circulator's Actual Residence Address
,	(If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
	CHAMBLER, AZ 85249
	City or Town and Zip Code

Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
Rosemary Workam	RosemaryWareham		6/11/24
- John	TROU NELSON		6/4/74
Kindy Dum	Kimberly Duncan		11.12
		D3 2 P4	6/11/2
	and in Prince have of Chroniston		
	yes of Carachari Action of the in		

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME LESLIE MINT	«VS	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
COUNTY	7	
vote in the county of MARICOPA	, in the state of Arizona, hereby ve	erify that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides	at the address given as their residence	on the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a pol	tical party that is not entitled to continu	red representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
		Lee
		Signature of Circulator
		LERIE MINKUS
e .		Typed or Printed.Name of Circulator
		Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
		c/tausia, AZ 85299
		City or Town and Zip Code

.41	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
1	The same of the sa	Joseph Yang		\$6/11
2	atiChe	ALTON CHAPKO		6/11
3	79 Siloch	PLOON CHAPKO TONY STLOCK		6/11/24
4				41117
5		gaso or Frinted Name of Circulator		
6				
7	CRASA CONTRACTOR	est on energy of ment of the grant		
8				
9				
0		26-37 S2 Page 150 7 180 8		

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME LESIE MINKES	1	a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
vote in the county of Manicopit	, in the state of Arizona, hereby verify t	hat each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qualified elector who resides at the	e address given as their residence on the	ne date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the signer is a member of a political	party that is not entitled to continued re	epresentation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
		Co
		Signature of Circulator
		LESLIE MINKUS
	*	Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
	2	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
		CHANDER, AZ 85249

City or Town and Zip Code

Revised 07/31/2019, Secretary of State

We the citizens, taxpayers, families and constituents of Chandler Arizona, on March 18, 2024 FORMALLY REQUESTED at that City Council Meeting, the right to speak at all public meetings on issues that impact our health, safety and livability in our City of Chandler. This right is to assure complete transparency of all facts and plans presented by our City Government Staff or independent contractor to our City Officials while the public can be present, vocal and permitted to participate for clarification, BEFORE the Mayor and Councilmembers vote and permanently adopt any ordinances, regulations, rules and laws to be newly implemented or amended.

	Signature	Print name and email address	Actual residence address, description of place of residence or Arizona post office box address, city or town	Date of signing
	Patricia Dutton	Patricia A DUTTON		(05E-1717)
:	The second second	· )		6/11/20
3		าเอะสมาชาน สามาชาน		
-				
5		to alami. In errest basines as table		
		Argent Alvanda (250 Albin 1880 Albin 1880) Argent (Albin 1880) and argent (1880 Albin 1880)		
		AND THE THE THE		

Petitioner/circulator remains solely responsible for ensuring this form complies with Arizona law.

- 1. All petitions shall be signed by circulator.
- 2. Circulator is not required to be a resident of this state but otherwise must be qualified to register to vote in this state and, if not a resident of this state, shall register as a circulator with the secretary of state.
- 3. Circulator's name shall be typed or printed under the circulator's signature.
- 4. Circulator's actual residence address or, if no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition.

PRINT NAME			
ı,	bestie Minters		a person who is not required to be a resident of this state but who is otherwise qualified to register to
vote in the county of	MANGERA	, in the state of Arizona, hereby veri	ify that each of the names on the petition was signed in my presence on the date indicated and that in my
belief each signer was a qua	alified elector who resides at	the address given as their residence or	in the date indicated. I further verify that each signer is a member of the party from which the candidate is
seeking nomination, or the s	signer is a member of a politic	al party that is not entitled to continued	d representation on the ballot, or the signer is registered as independent or no party preferred.
			Cleve 5
			Signature of Circulator
			LESLIE MINKUS
8			Typed or Printed Name of Circulator
		-	Circulator's Actual Residence Address (If no street address, a description of residence location shall be included on the petition)
			CHAMORIA AZ SSZY9
			City or Town and Zin Code